CITY OF WEST SACRAMENTO

Yolo County, California

Bidding and Contract Documents
Coke and Triangle Sewer Lift Station Rehabilitation Project
ADDENDUM NO,3
lssued March 20,2O2O

Bidder's Note: Bidder shall acknowledge receipt and examination of this
addendum on the Bid form and attach a signed copy to the Bid, both as required
by the Sealed Proposal. See last page of this addendum for signature line of
Bidder.

NOTICE

******* This addendum chanqes the proposed bid due date. The bid due
date has been changed to 1:00 p.m. local time on Wednesday April

15fl,zOzOffi

The Bidding Documents are hereby clarified, corrected, and changed as indicated
below.

Submitted Questions (via emailand non-mandatory pre-bid meeting):
1. For the long lead items mentioned, are these pre-approved items or will submittals need to
be provided for approval before fumishing these items?

A: tanufacturers

are listed in the contract specifications. These are example
manufacturers and others may be used contingent upon approval. Submittals will
be required even if the manufacturer is listed in the bid documents.

2. Are there any milestones forwhen submittals are due orforwhen equipment must be
orderecUprocured by?

A: The Gity will discuss appropriate milestones with the awarded contractor.
3. ln regards to the Bid Additive, is the $100,000 additive to include all design, surveying and
construction forthe force.main alignment? \Mry not just design the alignment?

A: Yes, the $100,000 bid additive includes the design, surveying and construction of the
forcemain alignment Since the intent is to use trenchless pipeline replacement
methods, the design was not completed as part of this proiect to leave flexibility to
the trenchless contractor (prime or sub).
4. At the time of bid, will the contractor need to have all the details worked out for the
forcemain Bid Additive No.1 (Triangle SLS)?

A: All contractors should include the $100,000 Bid Additive allowance on the contract
bid schedule. Contractors are not expected to have the details worked out before

City of West Sacramento Addendum

No.3

Coke and Triangle SLS Rehabilitation

Project

Page.1

the bid due date. The awarded contractor wi!! meet and discuss the bid additive with
the City and both parties must mutually agree to pursue the work. lf mutually agreed
upon, a contract amendment will be issued for the proiect and the work will be
pursued.
5. ls the demolition of the dry-pit interior of the lift station clearly described/detailed in the
drawings?

A: Gontract drawings cunently only show a plan-view of demolition and demolition
limits. lt is the intent of the design to demo all internal contents of the dry-pit
(pumps, valve, conduit, etc.) in order to use the existing steel-can as a form for the
new Fiberglass Reinforced Plastic wet well liner.
6. ls there a sign-in sheet for this non-mandatory meeting?

A: lf you attended the meeting, please email Amber with your name and company you
represent This information will be used to create a sign-in sheet We will also take
note of attendees based on those who logged into the virtual meeting.
7. \Mrere it states contractor must hold a valid "A" Classification which we have and a valid "C"
classification...which "C" specialty classification is required if any?

A: C-10 (Electrica!) License is required of the contractor (prime or sub) responsible for
the electrical work on tlre lift stations- Glass A license is required of the prime
contractor.
8. How does the expression, "...lowest responsible bidde/, relate to, Business Enterprise and
or it's associated Goal Compliance?

A: There is no target goal compliance for small or Disadvantaged Business Enterprises
(DBE). The award of the contract will be to the "lowest responsive responsible
bidder" whose bid complies with the requirements set forth in the contract
documents.

Specifications:
PART 1, INVITATION TO BID

.

-

Change bid due date from "2:00 p.m local time on Thursday, April 9th,2020" to "1:00 p.m.
local time on Wednesday, April 15s, 2O2O"

Attachments:

o Non-mandatory
o Non-mandatory

pre-bid meeting sign-in sheet
pre-bid meeting PowerPoint presentation (ClP-List)
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City of West Sacramento,
By:

P.E. Project Manager

ACKNOWLEDGMENT BY BIDDER,
By:
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